From: Andersen, Timothy

Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2019 5:16 PM

To: ‘rtorczcon@wsgr.com’; ‘wderryberry@wsgr.com’; ‘tthomas@wsgr.com’;
‘dcarsten@wsgr.com’; 'jguise@wsgr.com’; 'Dykhuis, Arthur' (adykhuis@wsgr.com);
‘esteiner@wsgr.com’; 'lwestin@wsgr.com’; 'ychu@wsgr.com'; ‘'nstafford@wsgr.com'

Cc: Sanofi IPR Service
Subject: IPR Service: Patent Owner's Supplemental Evidence
Attachments: 07.15.2019 - R. Veasey Declaration.pdf; 07.16.2019 - K. Cameron Declaration.pdf;

07.16.2019 - R. Vlasis Declaration.pdf; Appendix A - Screwthread_Analysis.xIsx;
Appendix E - Data analysis for DCA tests final.xlsx; Appendix F -
Analyis_of_Leinsing_new_tooth 1.xIsx; Appendix F - Analyis_of_Leinsing_new_tooth
2.xlsx

Counsel — Attached, please find Patent Owner’s Supplemental Evidence (the declarations of Mr. Robert Veasey, Dr.
Kimberly Cameron, and Mr. Robert Vlasis, as well as the native Excel files for Appendix A, E, and F) for the following IPRs:

e |PR2018-01670;
e |PR2018-01675;
e |PR2018-01676;
e |PR2018-01678;
e |PR2018-01679;
e |PR2018-01680;
e |PR2018-01682;
e |PR2018-01684; and
e |PR2019-00122.

Thank you. -Tim

Timothy J. Andersen
Intellectual Property Paralegal Coordinator

Weil, Gotshal & Manges LLP
2001 M Street NW, Suite 600
Washington, DC 20036

202.682.7075
timothy.andersen@weil.com
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